Upshur County Commission @

Agenda
Location of Meeting: Upshur County Courthouse Annex
Date of Meeting: April 19, 2018
9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes:
e April 12,2018
e April 16, 2018 — Emergency Meeting
e April 17, 2019 — Special Meeting
1:00 p.m. Supervisor Meeting
2:00 p.m. Policy Board Meeting

3:00 p.m. Court Security Meeting

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval:

1. Approval of Early Voting Poll Workers for the May 2018 Primary Election.* Page 4

2. Correspondence from the Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility in conjunction with Claws & Whiskers
Rescue Foundation requesting the donation of pool passes for a benefit bingo scheduled to take place
on April 22, 2018. All proceeds will go directly towards the facility animals.* Page 5

3. Approval and signature of a Permit to Enter Upon, Under, Over or Across the State Roads of the State of
WV and an Application for WVDOH D-7 Encroachment Permit. Upon approval by the WVDOH, this
permit will allow the County Maintenance Department to remove two pavilions located at the Pringle
Tree overlook.* Page 6-7

4. Correspondence from Laura B. Meadows, Executive Director of the Upshur County Convention &
Visitors Bureau, requesting the reappointment of Jonathon Teets to the CVB Board of Directors as the
tourism representative, effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021.* Page 8

5. Correspondence from Cpl. Rodney S. Rolenson requesting reappointment to the Enhanced Emergency
Telephone Advisory Board. Cpl. Rolenson’s current term expires on June 30, 2018 and he serves as the
law enforcement representative. Upon approval, Cpl. Rolenson’s term will expire on June 30, 2021.*

Page 9

6. Correspondence from Kimbra L. Wachob, Upshur County Emergency Communications Center Assistant
to the Director, requesting the employment of William Nick Wilfong as full-time telecommunicator,
effective April 23, 2018. Upon approval, Mr. Wilfong’s rate of pay will be $11.00 per hour.* Page 10

7. Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports
or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests
for Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off.



For Your Information:

(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility Adoption Financial Transactions — March 2018

Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility Cat Report for the month of March 2018

3. Upshur County Mileage Reports — March 2018

e Upshur9iil

e Maintenance

e Emergency Management
e Sheriff

e Addressing and Mapping
e Community Corrections
e DogPound

Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:
e Upshur-Buckhannon Health Department Newsletter for April — June 2018
e James W. Curry Public Library Calendar of Events for the month of May 2018

Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:

e Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority April 17,2018
e Wes-Mon-Ty RC&D Board of Directors April 17,2018
e City Council of Buckhannon April 19, 2018

Meeting Minutes:

Meetings:
e (5/01/18 5:30 p.m. Elkins Road PSD
e (5/01/18 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD
e (5/03/18 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD
e (5/03/18 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD
e 04/09/18 12:00 p.m.  Upshur County Family Resource Network
e (04/09/18 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority

e (4/09/18 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board

®

Page 11-12
Page 13

Page 14-23

Page 24-29
Page 30

Page 31
Page 32
Page 33

e (5/07/18 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board-Lewis County

e 04/10/18 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD
e (5/03/18 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health

o 04/18/18 7:00 a.m. Upshur County Development Authority — Executive Board

04/11/18 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board
04/12/18 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau
04/11/18 6:00 p.m. Upshur County Citizens Corp — CERT
04/11/18 7:30 p.m. Warren District VFD

04/12/18 10:00 a.m. Adrian PSD

04/11/18 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD

o (4/12/18 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD

04/12/18 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Ordinance Board



e 04/12/18
04/19/18
04/15/18
04/16/18
05/09/18
04/17/18
04/17/18
04/17/18
04/11/18
04/18/18
04/19/18
05/17/18
04/25/18
04/30/18
04/11/18

8. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:

4:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
6:00 p.m.

12:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

10:00 a.m.

6:30 p.m.
5:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

12:00 p.m.

2:00 p.m.
2:00 p.m.

10:00 a.m.

6:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m.

Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority

Upshur County Youth Camp Board — Selbyville

Washington District VFD

Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce

Upshur County Public Library Board -- Special Meeting
Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council
Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.

UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board
Ellamore VFD

Lewis Upshur LEPC --- Upshur location

Upshur County Farmland Protection Board — CANCELLED
Upshur County Farmland Protection Board

James W. Curry Advisory Board

Upshur County Fire Fighters Association

Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Board of Directors

e Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Enforcement Board (unexpired term- June 30, 2018) -
Community Member

Tabled Items

(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission

April 26, 2018 --- 9:00 a.m.

Upshur County Courthouse Annex

*There will be a Special Commission Meeting held in the County Clerk area and the Upshur County
Administrative Annex on Friday, April 20, 2018 at 9 a.m. & 2 p.m. respectively *

*There will be a Special Commission Meeting held at the Upshur County Administrative Annex on Wednesday,

April 25, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. *



Caror J. Svrra
Upsaur County CLERK
Upshur County Courthouse
40 West Main Street, Room 101 Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201
Telephone: (304) 472 - 1068 » Fax: (304) 472 -1029

April 19, 2018

County Commission of Upshur County
Administrative Annex

91 West Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Dear Honorable Commissioners:

Please approve the hiring of Early Voting Clerks, John Barnes, Loretta
Dawson, Anita Delahunt, Catherine Frye, Betty Heavner, Hallie Hurst, Eileen
Johnston, Ann Mickle, Margaret Neely, Lisa Owens, Beulah Riffle, William Shannon,
Catherine Vance, James Vance, Margaret Wilcher, Delores Wilson and Janet Kay
Wilson for the May 8, 2018 Primary Election. The positions are temporary, starting
on April 25, 2018 and ending on May 5, 2018, at the rate of $8.75 per hour.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Carol J. Smith
Upshur County Clerk

Heartland of West Virginia ‘.~



Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility
In Conjunction with
Claws & Whiskers Rescue Foundation
318 Mud Lick Road
Buckhannon WV 26201 -

(304) 472-3865

The Lewis-Upshur Animal Control Facility is a small sixteen kennel run facility that
operates for both Lewis and Upshur Counties and houses both dogs and cats. We work
with several rescue groups throughout West Virginia and the surrounding states and have
now branched out to several other states and their rescue groups thanks in large part to
our partnerships with two different small plane rescue transporters. We offer area pet
owners a low cost spay/neuter opportunity once a month during the months of April-
December by running transportation down to Barboursville, WV to the Help For Animals
Clinic. We host various fundraisers and adoption events throughout the year as well as
work with individuals who although they cannot own an animal, sponsor the spay or neuter
of some of our shelter animals in the hopes of finding them a new home more quickly. Our
next fundraiser is a benefit purse bingo to be held on April 22, 2018 at 1:00PM at the
Buckhannon Moose Lodge. It is being hosted in partnership with the Claws & Whiskers
Rescue Foundation which is a 501¢3 non-profit organization and consists of local animal
lovers/supporters of our facility. All proceeds will go directly towards the facility animals.
We are in the process of collecting donations to fill our purses, as well as offer Chinese
and/or silent auction items for this event. We will be offering a 50/50 drawing, a special
raffle for those who bring any cat or dog item for donation, and a variety of food and
drinks to choose from. We also have several vendors who are setting up a table such as
Pampered Chef, Thirty-One, and Origami Owl. We would love to see each and every one of
you there and would like to express our sincere gratitude for considering our animal
facility’s fundraiser as a recipient of your tax-deductible donation.



Form MM-109
Rev. 05-19-05 PERMIT NO.

PERMIT TO ENTER UPON, UNDER, OVER OR ACROSS THE STATE ROADS OF THE STATE OF
WEST VIRGINIA, AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 6, ARTICLE 16, CHAPTER 17, SECTION 9,
ARTICLE 16, CHAPTER 17; SECTION 8, ARTICLE 4, CHAPTER 17, WEST VIRGINIA CODE, 1931, AS
AMENDED.

THIS PERMIT, Made this day of 20 , between the WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS, a statutory corporation hereinafter
called DIVISION and L\(‘)TH\\\,L\" Gty CovprmSSIcT™
Address: O} W Mg da 1S 10V Bt hanoen, Wy Phone No: AN 6535
hereinafter called APPLICANT. 20025\

WITNESSETH

In consideration of the hereinafter set out covenants and in accordance with Section 6, Article 16, Chapter
17; or Section 9, Article 16, Chapter 17; or Section 8, Article 4, Chapter 17, of the Official Code of West
Virginia, 1931, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, APPLICANT does hereby
apply to enter

Route Type & No. DOH Project No. (if applicable);
at Rﬁ‘\mz}]\-ﬁ Teee Yol oo Reuwde. AD Mile Post

in L;\()S\-\M(' County, for the purposes hereinafter set forth and in accordance with the
plans and specifications which are attached hereto and made a part hereof: ~ SRS 0 J

oeds de. eonions O ‘i)\“\f\fi(‘)\(: wee, el Yoy arg
uasode -

APPLICANT further agrees to accept the conditions hereinafter set forth:

1. APPLICANT shall deposit with DIVISION the sum of §  —— in the form of an official,
certified or cashier’s check, or executed bond with surety satisfactory to DIVISION to cover any damage
and inspection costs DIVISION may sustain by reason of the granting of this permit, including any
expense incurred in restoring said highway to its original condition or the proper repair of any and all
damages that may result within one (1) year from the date of the completion of said work.

2. APPLICANT agrees to reimburse DIVISION for inspection costs as follows: NP
[] A. Forany inspection costs incurred under this permit.
[ B. AtS$ per linear foot for feet of water line installed under this permit
1 ¢ At$ per linear foot for feet of sewer line installed under this permit

3. APPLICANT shall notify DIVISION at least 48 hours in advance of the date the work will begin.
Failure to comply will be cause for cancellation of this permit.

4. APPLICANT agrees to protect its employees, equipment and users of the highway at all times in
accordance with the current Division of Highways manual “Traffic Control For Street and Highway
Construction and Maintenance Operations”.

5. APPLICANT agrees to comply with all applicable state and federal laws in the performance of work
under this permit.

6. Supplementary conditions cited on the reverse side of this permit are understood and agreed to be a part
hereof.

7. The work authorized under this permit shall be completed on or before (Date):

Applicant’s signature on this permit affirms that all text herein is a verbatim reproduction of The West Virginia Division of
Highways Encroachment Permit Form MM-109, revision date May 19, 2005. All attachments are inclusive to this permit.

RECOMMENDED:
Title
Signature and Title of Applicant

BOND REQUIREMENT: APPROVED:

BONDNO. DATE

Attaced  [J OnFile [
[INSPECTION: Owner/Consultant O Title
Full Time [J Part Time O West Virginia Division of Highways
Periodic O Reimbursable [ No Cost O

AUTHORIZATION NO: PERMIT NO:




WVDOH D-7 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT INFORMATION @

All applications are field inspected. The following information is necessary to help our personnel
locate the Encroachment site and expedite the permit process.

PLEASE PRINT OR CIRCLE ALL ANSWERS

NAME Ulndnwie ool Oy (naodi<Eion DATE

MAILING ADDRESS &1 W -Main SteSe o\ Ty Ry raneen STATE WN zip 20201
How can we contact you from 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM?_(phone) %\'\‘L\’\'} -C53S % 2—=

SITE ADDRESS: County__\ g\'\pi{\f\u‘r“ Route Number

( how to find the encroachment location) ?"'\‘-\ miles ﬁ (S), (E), (W)of CR  on W 20,
or road hame (o Nerin Df\ W 20 cpproxmade SR 30 v le, N oL WS A on VWN LD
W\NS‘_M e PCWL oNe i’use back of form to draw a dlagram if needed)

TYPE OF ENCROACHMENT: (circle one) PRIVATE APPROACH, COMMERCIAL APPROACH,

LOGGING APPROACH, BEAUTIFICATION, BANNER or other Mswamiling, 2 penions due o
Salery

Commercial Approaches must include: Plan view and profile view of the driveway with
name and type of business the approach will service

THE APPROACH MUST BE STAKED OR CLEARLY MARKED ON BOTH SIDES OF APPROACH
BEFORE AN INSPECTOR CAN REVIEW THE SITE.(how marked)

DESCRIPTION OF APPROACH
Private Width 12’'min to 20’ max  Surface type

Commercial Width 30’-50"max Surface type

(30’ for one way use and 50’ for two-way use)

Logging Width 30’ Max Surface type

All logging approaches are temporary. When work is completed, shoulders and ditch line must be restored to original
or better condition. If the property owner wants the approach to remain for private use, they must submit an
application in their name for review and approval.

The installation of culvert pipes is authorized only by a DOH permit. If a pipe is installed without a permit and
deemed an obstruction to the ditch line, it must be removed by the applicant and the ditch line restored to its original
condition.

DETACH HERE

APPLICANT: PLEASE REMOVE THIS PORTON OF APPLICATION AND CALL 304-269-8948 WHEN
YOU HAVE MARKED THE LOCATION AND ARE READY FOR THE SITE TO BE REVIEWED.




Upshur Count

CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU

April 17, 2018

Upshur County Commission
37 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201

RE: Commission Appointment to the Upshur County CVB Board of Directors

Dear Commissioners,
The Upshur County Commission appoints a tourism representative to the Upshur County
CVB Board of Directors. Jonathon Teets currently serves as the tourism representative,

and his1st term is set to expire June, 2018.

We respectfully request that Mr. Jonathon Teets be selected to serve a 2nd term, effective
July 1,2018 — June 30, 2021.

Please indicate the Commission’s decision in the space below, by May 30, 2018.

Re-Appoint Jonathon Teets as a Tourism Representative:

Appoint the following as a Tourism Representative:

Should you have any questions, please contact our office at any time.

Sincerely,

(%@L‘l@» ‘@ aad /S

Laura B. Meadows

Executive Director

PO Box 817 | 14 E. Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201
304.473.1400

Imeadowsia VisitBuckhannon.org

14 E. Main Street, Buckhannon, WV 26201 | 304-473-1400 | www.VisitUpshur.org




APR/17/2018/TUE 10:09 AM  Upshur Co Sheriff WY FAX No. 304 477 4547

.-_ ot

P, 0017001

DAVID H. COFFMAR
Heather Parke-Woody 38 W. Main Street, Room 103 Michael R. Kelley
Chief Deputy Buckhannon, WV 26201 Chief Deputy
Tax Division Phone: 304-472-1180 * Fax: 304-472-4547

Upshur County Commission
April 17, 2018

My appointment on the EETAB board exﬁires at the end of June and | am
requesting reappointment to the board.




Upshur County
Communications Center
181 Pallottine Drive
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Dear Honorable Commissioners:

Upon successfully completing pre-screening testing and completion of interviews for the position of
Emergency Telecommunicator, the Upshur County Emergency Communications Center (E911). The
Director (Doyle Cutright) and | would like to recommend the following candidate for employment
consideration:

William Nick Wilfong Start Date: 04/23/18 Pay Rate: $11.00/hr

Respectfully,

Kimbra Wachob
Assistant Director
Upshur County Emergency Communications Center

Phone: 304.472.9550 Fax: 304.472.2175




Upshur Dog Pound
Adoption Financial Transactions

304-472-9430

p.1

Page 1 of 2 @

I Adopiion Financial Transactions \ {}D{ UAD L ) D ] |
County: | Ugshur |
Date Range: [ 0210112018 | 7% c3/31/2018 |
i Display i
{ = FPecT R T Spay spay .
CAnimal Agmi-Adeption J\gn]‘ Fee i:\d(?];!ﬂ Drax Co mt\'l Spay Bourd Amouat Dep Dep Refurned Conniv Thes Trans Trans -
i Ne - Fre gk TR pe MUY popt Dep Returned” Rer Ret . By ounly 1567 pote  Fime
| . ’d By 4 By . : i .
i XNo 7 By Ckao ) )
Cr/Db| e 4]
7530 ||9L18 Nong| 30.00 Ci‘-arcl LN VOICE]| Upshur | JAN 03/01/2018(12:34: 1.
138149
Cr/Db e
1 7607 ||9115 None 50.00 Card INVOICE[| Upshur | TAN [03/01/72018114:32:22
| 271069
! CriDb bt
1 7608 (9100 None 50.00 [NVOICE||Upshur || JAN [03/01/201814:33:49
i Cand 270578
| 1289 |i8o14 None 50.00fCheck] 1364] SOUR Tl Upshur| san 03!0’7!2018#\1:41:45
7334 | 8929 R s0.00[checkl] 1365]| COURT | ipshur | 1an fo3/022018]1 1:43:51
HOUSE
7238 | 8862 Non 50.00{/Cheek]] 1363 gg%';; Upshur|| TAN|j03/07/2018][11:44-44
: 7255 || 8874 None 50.00Checkyl 1357 COURT Upshur lJAN 103/07/2018)111:46: 16
i HOUSE
! 7100 | 8741 oo 50.00|Check 1355 CobSE ||Upshur|sanjo3/0712018 11:47:34
{ . - COURT el
: 7223 || 8865 None| 30.001|Check 135 HOUSE Upshur{| i AN 103/07/2018(11:48:57
{ 7005 | 8712 None ,5q.od|Check 1340]) SOURT Hpshur | AN f03/07/2018]11:51:35
| 7094 | 8712 Nond 50.00|Check]| 1347 Egld[s(é Upshur|| sAN jo3/07/2018]1 1 -52-43]
‘ ) < or|Cr/Db COURT [,
! i - -
| 7048 || 8679 Kone! 50.001 %, 5| 13440 o UsE M Upshur] AN [03/07/2018]11:56:12
: 7162 | 8756 Upshur| 50.00Check]| 1353 ‘i—:l(())[]jgg Upshur [ JAN|[03407/2018 12:05219‘
| 7166 || 8786 None| 50.00Checki| 134 ﬁgﬂg; Upshur | JAN|{03/07/2018[[12:07-26
7179 || 8984 None 50.00{Check 1369|| o [|upshur|an 03/077201812:24:39]
: ! Cr/Db = \0
i 7584 |[9136 Nong 50.00 INVOLCH |Upshur|[J AN [03/08/2018([09: 10:51
i Card
: f 272457 |
{ 7629 ][9153 30.00[ Cash | Jan Nond]| Upshur][J AN]03/12/2018][08:05-00]
{ 7626 9195 30.00|[ Cash JCHRISTY None]| Upshur] J AN |03/12/2018]j08:06:15}]
1 7616 9196 15.0q[Check]| 3006]] JAN None]| Upstur ][ JAN]03/12/2018][13. 1439}
[ 7625 ||9197 1000} Cash JAN None]| 50.00 |[Lpshur[JAN]03712/2018][13:16:56]
| 7630 ]]9188 10.00|[Check]] 30408 JAN None]| 50.00 UpshurllJ AN[03/12/2018])13:52:37]
1 7516 [[9199 Cash JAN Lewis| 10.0 Upshur|[JAN[03/13/2018][10:23: 19}
{7528 |[9200 Cash TAN Nond] 10.00) Upshur[JTAN][03713/2018][10:29:02};
7535 /9201 , Cash JAN None] 10.00] UpshurflJ AN [[03/13/2018[10:33:19]
7547|9202 |[ Cash |j JAN Nong]| 10.00 Upshur |1 an]lo3/13/2018][10:38:27]
7551 |[9203 Cash JAN Nong 10.00 Upshur [ JAN][03/13/2018][10:41:53
| 7553 || 9204 Cash JAN MNong 10.00 Upshur | JAN|0343/2018][10:45:48
[ 7512 Jl9216 Cash JAN None 10.00 Upshur][JaNJ03/13/2018][13:39:37
| 7523 9237 Cash JAN Nong] 10.00) |[Upshurl{1aN]o3713/2018[13:44:07
[ 7526 |[oz18 Cash JAN Nong] 10.00 Upshur|[TAN[03/13/2018[13:47:13]
[ 7515 9219 Cash JAN Nong] 10.00) Upshur[1AN]03/13/2018]13:51 :26]
1 7542 | 9223 Cash JAN { None 10.00 Upshur]1aN]03/13/2018]]14:34:21]
{ 7643 9231 10.00{] Cash || JAN Nong|| 50.00 Upshur|[JAN[03/14/2018]11:56:23]
| 7622 ||9235 15.00f| Cash JAN None] Upshur|| JAN 03314120131132:59:39}“
1 7636 |9237 30.00}{ Cash [ JanN [ 3.00§ Lewis Upshur] JAN]03/14/2018]14:28:50]}|

http://upshuranimalcontrol.org/admin/ ADOPTF .html

3/30/2018



Upshur Dog Pound 304-472-9430 p.1

Adoption Financial Transactions ’PD M Page 2 of 2@
il 7638 | 9230 30.00}|Cheek JICHRISTY]|| 3.00{| Upshur | : Upshurl][JAN]i03/15/2018)[10:05:19]
{ 7649 J9243 10.00}] Cash I 1an None)| 50.00] Upshorfl1aN]lo3212018|11:33:40
{ 7669 [9249 30.00] Cash [ 3aN ][ 3.00[ Gpshud]| Upshur][JAN][03/27/2018|[10:39:51
1 7668 19250 30.00}) Cush lcHRISTY]| 6.00 Lewis) Upshurf 1AN|03/27/2018]j10:42:53
| 7672 [[9252 30.00]] Cash [ 3an None] ‘Upshurf[JAN]03/27/2018][10:57:54
1 7673 J9255][  20.00{ Cash || || 1aN [ 3.00][ Lewis| 50.00] I I | i |TUpshurfIAN][03/27/2018|[11:47:56

[rotals| " 380.0d] Lewis]i12.00][ 250.00][110.00][800.00] ]
Upshud] 6.00 _ |
Total Received|678.00]  #00.00] Deposits Returncd ]

- i‘\-’kain-l\rlcnu

B 50D

Prdg) o 200D

Bmfa{%&u‘t O
SO

Ugshurs|* 2
S0 »
s 313015 I

* 71378

http:/upshuranimalcontrol.org/admin/ ADOPTF htinl 3/30/2018



!

Upshur Dog Pound 304-472-9430

To: Upshur County Commission
From: Janella Cochran Supervisor of Animal Services
Subject: Report of Cats

The Following Is an Account of Cats in the Lewis-Upshur Animal Contral Facility During -

The Month of March 2018

Number of Cats brought in by Buckhannon City Trapper 3
Number of Cats brought in by Weston City Trapper I
Number of Cats Brought in By lohn for Lewis County 21
Number of Cats Brought in By Dustin for Upshur County _ I
Number of Cats Brought in By Law Enforcement _o
Number of Cats. Brought in By Lewis County Residence _ 10

-Number of Cats Dropped Off by Upshur County Residence 23

Number of Cats Quarantined ”0_(0) Upshur (0) Lewis

Number of Cats in Holding Box 2

Number of Cats Adopted{Upshur) _8 {5)Upshur 30)Lewis
Number of Cats Returned to Cwner 3 {0)_Upshur (3) Lewis
Number of Cats/Kittens Rescued
Mo Charge _ 21
Number of Cats Euthanized

Number of Euthanized Cats Picked up by Lab 0

21 {21)Upshur (0) was Lewis

12 (7} Upshur (4} of these were Lewis

p.1



u P s "H U R

e

= T «» 22 r2 £ 25 . &er =~ & NT ¥ r- ey ¥ rr f <x ~ o,

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: Upshur 911 MONTH / YEAR: February/March 2018
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage End Mileage Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
Doyle Cutright I 2005 Chev Equinox 2CNDL73F556160712 65603 66521 33.8

€O
=
olojlo|o|o|o|lo|o|o|o|o|o|lo|lo|lolo]|m

GRAND TOTALS 918 33.8




UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: // /7w /7 ipasce - MONTH / YEAR: \N\@x\ xm L0/
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)

Oecy fpeers | 2008 Towdn Tuvdes |67 BBYSHBES5I| b, 76 Z |7, 905 | (53 0| (5.2
4917 of /8.2
%ﬁ\mﬁbﬁ@%&w o[27.2
ol /8.1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

GRAND TOTALS 055 of&S8.80




UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
. MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

DEPARTMENT: // /41 774/ 4a/cc MONTH / YEAR: /) Jarch  ZOi8

Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel {Gal.)

oo s Chevy 2508 Wp |/l HEZ2UXGEIT | JORARH 110892/3 | 229 2. O

TN
] A
o yig

ole|ojojo|ojo|jojo|o|olojo|olojo|o

GRAND TOTALS D g

o
N
(o)




©

gy P S

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

L MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG -
DEPARTMENT: // /4y [} )pwce MONTH/ YEAR: /Jar /s T0/7
Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
2010 foed F-/50 |[LTEWIEYALLT| 103,009 L0325 | 250 1%.3
/53

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

GRAND TOTALS L5 0| 28.Z o




DAVE COFFMAN - 900

‘ HmEm_Am}mm mmrupmm_m

UPSHUR COUNTY SHERIFF - MILEAGE AND FUEL

502

38

mmmh _HD_u.._u mx_u_.Ommm
MIEKE KELLEY - 902 2010 FORD Exlplorer - 1FMSKBARBGGBAA62S 36491 3B026 1535 96,2
hARE DAYIS - 903 2016 Ford Explorer 1FMSKBARDGGB43426 38046 39627 1581 59.2
MARSHALL POWERS - 904 2016 Ford Explorer 1FMISKEARAGGRAAE30 40360 42260 1300 114
CJ DAY - 905 2013 FORD TAURLS 1FAHP2RABEDG157 805 53106 53761 655 44.2
THERON CAYNOR -906 2017 FORD EXPLORER [NEW) 1FMEKBARAHGCO0351 14237 16829 2582 153.4
DEWAINE LIMGER - 907 2012 FQRD EXPEDITION 1FMIJAGS0CEF29483 105003 107345 2342 116
RODNEY ROLENSOMN - 908 2017 FORD F-150 [MEW) 1FTEWIEFOHFAL2RO2 17463 18074 1511 94
ROCKY HEBE - 309 2017 FORD TALURUS - 1FAHPZMKSHG119855 5828 7501 1673 126.5
TYLER CHIDESTER -912 20132 FORD TAURUS 1FAHPZMB2DGE157798 10845 103134 22849 128.7
TYLER GORDON - 913 2014 FORD TALRUS 1FAHPZMIKFEG1 24454 91805 94174 2365 1795
SETH CUTRIGHT - &14 2012 FORD EXPEDITION IFMIUGE9CEF25482 93155 94200 1635 120
BOBBY HAWKIMS - 916 2010 FORD CROWM WICTORIA 2FABPZBYZ2AX1010650 122808 / 89636 123389 / 90747 581 / 106] 140
VIRGIL MILLER - 918 2010 FORD EXPECITIONM IFMIULGS2ZAERBBG2 14 117518 118023 505 44
CRYSTAL LINGER - 917 2010 FORD CROWN VICTORIA 2FABPTBYAAXI00651 100068 100337 268 12
DUSTIN HOLLEN - 930 2005 FORD F-150 AFTRX14WIOFA27159 159319 160424 1105 93.4
RODNEY ROLENSON fdc}) 2005 CHEVROLET EQUINOX ZCNDL73F556160712 MR M7 NfA N &
GRAMD TOTAL 24,105 15251
Additionhal Yehicles
2005 Yamaha ATY S5YAMODAYS54013812
2005 Yamaha Grizzly 500- 4W JYaaMO3Y75C013912
2005 HMS Transport Trailer SHABHZ0265N049282
2010 Ford Expedition 1FMIU1G50AERGE213 FOR SALE
2001 Ford Explarer AFMZVF2ZZEALZAL 7158 FOR SALE
2006 Flestwood Mallard 1EF1B30203564011090
2006 Speed Traller SF155091751003152
2010 Dodge Charger 2B3AA4CTIAHZ269160
SW.AT. 1991 |International LHT5LMEMORAH3Z 7402
2008 Ford Crown Yictaria 2FAFP71YBBXI23105

A FFraeys o anysdn Wy 7Z:80 184/8102/61/4dY

LyGy ZL¥ $0€ ON X¥d

100/100



DEPARTMENT:

UPSHUR COUNTY COMM m@@m.z

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

MONTH / VEAR: | | | L [ ¥

Vehicle Description

mjz Mileage

Total Mileage

mn_?m Q@g o)

i T e e e ! EE—— :
N ,N...J,ﬁm_ﬁ.,; ,.,,.hﬂﬁ% ;_ i / Al h. NS
. S

e \,_1_, B Ty g - _

e AN e, e | AT g =

I mra AP InI\r.,‘liwCﬁ \uq rv w ﬁ M m... P \”_ 4 |\.~’

WK,_J
v\ o

==
\ b Y
R

DQDDQDOOC‘JDQDDDGOO

GRAND TOTALS




1 __.ﬂ ;Cé%ﬁ COR éﬁ%@mg@z
. MONTHLY § E?E@ﬁ LOG

@ﬁﬁpwnpﬁzﬁzuﬁ po\ﬂﬂ\h\f T \@NF&_‘ )

A w2 Ve g O
MONTH / VEAR: [ Y 1Qr0k -~ ol ewd [ oy

GRAND TOTALS

— = |




o T T T N T R e e
g A N J B ol - G e

- UPSHUR COUNTY cOMMI
- z_.@%zﬁﬁg?g@@ LOG

e N0 e S
DEPARTMENT: (o7 pice s /oy (45

— D@ e Sy

3 . _MONTH / YEAR: \:Q.R\P\W 2018 7~

o -

3 i,
3 PN

8]

"/ Db

L (G
RS
olo|o

|
/

L

HlE
il
i

————  |GRAND TOTALS

/7
|
/
|
il
|



p.1

304-472-9430

Upshur Dog Pound

Department: Dog Pound

e
o
»

.
1,

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

Month/Year; March 2018

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)

Jan Cochran Durango 1D8H38PO7F02127 121,565 Bﬂmmm 33
Jan Cochran Durango 1D8H38PO7F02127 121,598 121,631 33
Jan Cochran Durango 1D8H38P0O7F02127 121,631 121,664 33
Jan Cochran Durango 1D8H38P0O7F02127 121,664 121,674 10
Jan Cochran Durango 1D8H38P07F02127 121,674 121,689 15
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

] 0

0

0

0

n GRAND TOTALS 124 0




5

Department: Dog Pound

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG

Month/Year: March 2018

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel {Gal.)
Christy Riffle Chevy Truck 1GCK19V4170203569 205,218 205,219 1
Christy Riffle Chevy Truck 1GCK19v417020356% 205,219 205,220 1
John Snyder Chevy Truck 1GCK19v4170203565 205,220 205,231 11

. 4)
0
- 0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0]

0

0

0

0

GRAND TOTALS 13

punocd Bog nysdn

0Er6-CLP-10¢€

|d



NEWSLETTER @

April - June 2018
UPSHUR-BUCKHANNON HEALTH DEPARTMENT

15 North Locust Street, Buckhannon, WV 26201
(304)472-2810

VISION: ENSURE A SAFE, HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL WHO LIVE, WORK AND PLAY IN USPHUR
COUNTY.

MISSION: PROVIDE QUALITY HEALTH, ENVIRONMENTAL AND THREAT PREPAREDNESS SERVICES
THAT ARE ACCESSIBLE TO ALL BY PARTNERING WITH OUR COMMUNITY.

FROM THE DESK OF SUSAN MCKISIC, RN

Clean Air Month 2018
Supported by the American Lung Assaciation, Clean Air Month educates people about the impact clean
air can have on their lives.

Poor quality air can harm the environment and can affect us all.

Toxic air pollution is linked to serious conditions such as cancer and
chronic bronchitis. Air pollution can exacerbate pre-existing conditions
such as asthma.

Air pollution can also harm the environment. The burning of fossil fuels (often for
transport or electricity generation) releases high levels of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen
oxide into the atmosphere. These gases react with other gases and water to create rain
which is acidic.

Acid rain raises the acid levels of water and disrupts the natural balance of life in lakes
and rivers; acid rain can also damage plants and trees.

Pollutants Which Can Affect Clean Air & The Environment Include:
Acid Rain

Ozone

Toxic Air Pollution
Lead

Sulfur Dioxide
Particulate Soot
Carbon Monoxide

We can all make positive steps to improve the quality of our air. Ways we can improve air quality are
often based around reducing our use of electricity and using transport more efficiently. We can also
support legislation which improves air quality.

FROM THE DESK OF CHRIS GARRETT, REGISTERED SANITARIAN
Help Eliminate Mosquitoes and Protect Yourself from Mosquito-Borne Diseases

Warmer weather will soon be here! Unfortunately, the warm weather also
brings out summer pests. None are more annoying than mosquitoes. The
problem with mosquitoes is they can spread disease to humans. The most
common mosquitoes-borne diseases in West Virginia are La Crosse




oo

Encephalitis and West Nile Virus. However, there are additional disease that can be spread from the
bite of a mosquito such as Zika virus.

So, while you are enjoying the warmer weather and the outdoors, take the time to practice the
following tips to protect you and your family from mosquito-borne diseases:

1. Help reduce the number of mosquitoes around your home by emptying standing water from
flowerpots, gutters, buckets, pool covers, pet water dishes, discarded tires, and birdbaths on a
regular basis.

2. Useinsect repellents when you go outdoors. Repellents containing DEET, picaridin, IR3535, and
some oil of lemon eucalyptus and para-methane-diol products provide longer-lasting protection.
To optimize safety and effectiveness, repellents should be used according to the label
instructions.

3. Take extra care during peak mosquito biting hours of 5:00 p.m. to dusk. Take extra care to use
repellent and protective clothing from dusk to dawn or consider avoiding outdoor activities
during these times.

For more information on how and where to dispose of the solid waste that may harbor mosquitoes,
contact the Upshur County Solid Waste Authority at 304-472-7916.

For more information about preventing mosquite-borne diseases, contact Chris Garrett at the Upshur-
Buckhannon Health Department at william.c.garrett@wv.gov. More information can be found on the
internet by visiting the WV Division of Infectious Disease website, www.dide.wv.gov or by visiting
www.cdc.gov/westnile/index.html.

FROM THE DESK OF CHRISTI EICHER, RN

Asthma and Allergy Awareness Month 2018

People who suffer from asthma and allergies often experience noticeable physical symptoms during this

— month.
. L s In the US, approximately 25 million people have asthma of which
almost 7 million are children.

Asthma symptoms include coughing, wheezing, shortness of breath, and a tightness in
the chest. Symptoms of allergies can vary in severity. Mild allergy symptoms include
congestion, skin rash, and itchy water eyes. Moderate symptoms include difficulty in
breathing, and itchiness.

Severe asthma symptoms can begin with itching of the eyes and face, but soon progress
to swelling, causing breathing difficulties, cramps, diarrhea, and vomiting. Confusion
and dizziness are further symptoms of asthma.

What Causes or Triggers Asthma?

People with asthma have inflamed airways which are sensitive to things which may not
bother other people. These things are "triggers.”

Common allergens that causes allergic asthma include:

« dust mites
s cockroach
» pollens

¢ molds

» petdander
o rodents



Irritants in the environment can also bring on an asthma episode. Although people are not
allergic to these items, they can bother inflamed, sensitive airways:

« smoke from cigarettes

« air pollution such as smog, ozone, and others

« wood fires

« charcoal grills

« strong fumes, vapors, or odors (such as paint, gasoline, perfumes and scented
soaps)

» dusts and particles in the air

« chemicals

Respiratory lliness

« colds

o flu (influenza)

e sore throats

« sinus infections
s pneumonia

Weather

Dry wind, cold air or sudden changes in weather can sometimes bring on an asthma
episode.

Talk to your health care provider about your asthma and your triggers.

FROM THE DESK OF MELISSA PARSONS, OFFICE ASSISTANT

7 Simple Ways to Spring Forward

into Fitness

1. IDENTIFY THE “WHY"

Getting in shape does not always mean losing weight. Perhaps
you just want to feel better about yourself, have more energy
and know that you're doing something good for your body. If you identify why you want to get fit, it will
help you power through a tough workout or give you the willpower to say “no thanks” to the bagels
your co-worker brought to the office.

2. FIND A WAY (OR A FEW WAYS) TO BE ACTIVE EVERY DAY

If you find activities that you truly love, you will find joy in being active every day, even if it’s just going
for a walk in your favorite place. Anything you can do to get your body moving will put you in a better
place mentally and is better than being completely stationary.

3. EAT REAL, WHOLE FOOD

Forget counting carbs and calories; instead, focus on fueling your body. If you are eating nutritious foods
with as few ingredients as possible — fresh fruits and vegetables, whole grains, healthy and clean
proteins — you're treating your body well.

4. DON'T THINK OF HEALTH AS A PUNISHMENT
Find physical activities and nutritious meals and snacks that feel like you're giving yourself a reward. This
is exactly what your health should be — a gift, something that makes you feel healthy and happy.



5. DON'T SKIMP ON SLEEP
Easier said than done, | know. In our hectic, overscheduled lives, sleep often gets pushed to the back
hurner. But sufficient rest should be one of your top priorities.

6. HYDRATE
Drinking more water is ane of the simplest ways to achieve a healthier you. Proper hydration aids in
digestion, refuels our bodies, boosts energy, nourishes the skin... the list of benefits goes on and on.

7. ENLIST A BUDDY
Being vocal about your goals to get in shape can be a powerful motivator and may even inspire a friend
or coworker to join you.

There is no “right” way to get in shape and maintain a healthy lifestyle; there is only what works for you.
Realistic tweaks to your routine are the first steps to a lasting habit. Don’t overwhelm yourself by taking
on too many ambitious goals at once; instead, stick to the basics. And remember: Being healthy should
feel fun and be something you look forward to every day.

FROM THE DESK OF SUZI TALBOTT, RN
May
National High Blood Pressure Education Month 2018

Written as two figures, blood pressure is measured as the pressure when
the heart has pumped (systolic) and when the heart is in between beats

(diastolic).

Normal Blood Pressure Levels: Systolic<120 mmHg Diastolic>80mmHg
At Risk Blood Pressure Levels: Systolic 120-139mmHG Diastolic 80-89mmHg
High Blood Pressure Levels: Systolic 140mmHg or higher Diastolic 90mmHg

Confirming High Blood Pressure:
e Don't drink coffee or smoke cigarettes for 30 minutes prior to the test.

e Go to the bathroom before the test.

e Sjt for 5 minutes before the test.

PRIMARY HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE

Primary or essential high blood pressure is the most common type of high blood pressure. This type of
high blood pressure tends to develop over years as a person ages.

SECONDARY HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE

Secondary high blood pressure is caused by another medical condition or use of certain medicines. This
type usually resolves after the cause is treated or removed.

Maintaining a healthy body weight, regular exercise, guitting smoking and following a healthy low
sodium diet rich in fruit and vegetables.

What you don’t know about high blood pressure could hurt you. High blood pressure affects one in
three Americans yet many people with the condition don’t know they have it.
Uncontrolled high blood pressure raises the risk for heart disease and stroke, which are leading causes
of death in the United States. Fortunately, high blood pressure is treatable and preventable. Get you
blood pressure checked regularly.

1. High blood pressure may be linked to dementia.

2. Young people can have high blood pressure too.

&



3. High blood pressure usually doesn’t have any symptoms. “Silent killer.”

4. Many people who have high blood pressure don’t know it.

5. Women and minorities face unique risks when it comes to high blood pressure.

Women with high blood pressure who become pregnant are more likely to have complications during
pregnancy than those with normal blood pressure. High blood pressure can harm a mother’s kidneys
and other organs, and it can cause low birth weight and early delivery. Certain types of birth control can
also raise a woman’s risk for high blood pressure.

African American men and women are more likely to be hospitalized.

A healthy lifestyle includes:

Eating a healthy diet
Maintaining a healthy weight
Not smoking

Limiting alcohol use. Learn more about steps you can take to prevent high blood pressure.

FROM THE DESK OF DR. JOSEPH REED, MD

Smoking: cost..

$5.50 per pkg. (20 cig.) 1 year = $2,007.50x 40
years=580,300

S13.25( society cost) per pkg. S4836.25
$193,450.

Average smoker dies 14 years soconer!

Society cost is purchase price, lost time, smoke breaks,
loss of wages, Health care costs

Drug deaths in U.S. per year from overdoses 68,000
in WV 7477 Average death 40 years early

Deaths in U.S. per year related to tobacco use 480,000
Average death 10-14 years early

Deaths in U.S. per year related to Alcohol abuse 88,000
Average alcohol abuser dies 30 years sooner

If 24%% of 1.8 million West Virginians smoke a pkg. a day

for a year, at $13.25 a pkg., that would cost
£2,089,260,000 a year (that is 2 BILLION)

FROM THE DESK OF ARLENE HARPER, OFFICE ASSISTANT

Memorial Day in the United States

seen as the start of the summer season.

NO SMOKING

Memorial Day is observed on the last Monday of May. It was formerly
known as Decoration Day and commemorates all men and women
who have died in military service for the United States. Many people
visit cemeteries and memorials on Memorial Day and it is traditionally

It is traditional to fly the flag of the United States at half-staff from
dawn until noon. Many volunteers place an American flag on each grave in national
cemeteries. Memorial Day is combined with Jefferson Davis' Birthday in Mississippi.



Public Life

Memorial Day is a federal holiday. All non-essential Government offices are closed, as are
schools, businesses and other organizations. Most public transit systems do not run on
their regular schedule. Many people see Memorial Day weekend as an opportunity to go on
a short vacation or visit family or friends. This can cause some congestion on highways and
at airports.

Background

Memorial Day started as an event to honor Union soldiers who had died during the
American Civil War. It was inspired by the way people in the Southern states honored their
dead. After World War |, it was extended to include all men and women who died in any
war or military action.

Memorial Day was originally known as Decoration Day. The current name for this day did
not come into use until after World War Il. Decoration Day and then Memorial Day used to
be held on May 30, regardless of the day of the week, on which it fell. In 1968, the Uniform
Holidays Bill was passed as part of a move to use federal holidays to create three-day
weekends. This meant that that, from 1971, Memorial Day holiday has been officially
observed on the last Monday in May. However, it took a longer period for all American
states to recognize the new date.

Our Office Hours are 8:30 am to 4:30 pm Monday through Friday. We are closed on all legal holidays.
Please call (304)472-2810 to verify nurse availability before coming into the office.
Contact information for our employees:

Susan H. McKisic, Nurse Director - susan.h.mckisic@wyv.gov

Arlene F. Harper, OA - arlene.fharper@wv.gov

Chris Garrett, Registered Sanitarian - william.c.garrett@wv.gov

Christi Eicher, Staff Nurse - christi.r.eicher@wv.gov
Patty Thrasher, Threat Preparedness Coordinator - patty.a.thrasher@wv.gov

SuziK. Talbott, RN - suzi.k.talbott@wv.gov

Our Board of Directors consists of: Charliena Eubank, Larry Carpenter, Amy Rohr-Queen, Michael
Livesay, and Teresa Kee. The Medical Director for the agency is Dr. Joseph B. Reed.



MONDAY

RAFFLES!
QUILT RAFFLE :
LEGO BOARD RAFFLE

TICKETS:
$1.00 EACH OR

6 FOR $5.00

fi

Lhf

71 2

78[5

1721 Brooks HiL Roap French Ceeek, WY 26218

FACEBOOK @jwepl

FRIDAY

BROOKS HILL CB L

§prifig Secial
FOOD, FUN, CAKE
WALKS, AUCTIONS

syl

ALTON COMMUNITY

BUILDING

11

FIRE DEPARTMENT

w18
ERRRITER

BEGINNING LINKS
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

18

ST AND 5 O.Nr.

75

FIRE DEPARTMENT

SITPAND] % | MH_-

BREF
=7

s -

==, _ SIGN UP!
N L. SUMMER READING
=@ June 3™ - Aueust ™
A - TALENT SHOW

Dl Juw 21

Mon-Web TIamM-7pM Tru Tem-7em Fri 10amM-6pM SAT 10AM-3pM

304-924-6724 eMAIL: jamesweurrypubliclibrary@gmail.com




Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority Agenda

Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority-Upshur County Development Office
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 at 4:00 pm

A. Call to order

B. Recognized guests and public comment period

C.  Officer/Committee/Consultant Reports:
e President’s Report — Bill Thomas, President
e Treasurer’'s Report — Phil Loftis, Treasurer

o  Approval of Authority to transfer funds from general fund account to payroll account as required (estimated at

$7,500.00) for payroll expenses between 4/16/2018 and the next regularly scheduled autharity meeting an
5/10/2018

o Review and approval/denial of US| insurance renewal quote for Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability
Insurance. Policy expiration 4/30/2018.

o  Review and approval/denial of WVCoRP renewal quote for self-insurance and workers compensation coverages.
Palicy expiration 06/30/2018.
o  Approval to extend deadline for consideration of financial services proposals by two weeks.
e Secretary’s Report — Rich Clemens, Secretary
e Engineering Reports — Chapman/Technical
o  GrantNo.31
o FAA Reimbursement Request No. 5
o WVACReimbursement Request No. 4

¢  Operations — Jamie Wilt, Jennifer Powers
o Fuel Prices/Inventory
D. Consent Agenda:
e Approval of Minutes
e Approval of Treasurer’s Report
e  Authorization for payment of the bills
. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and vote:
F.  Old Business:
* New hangar space requests/applications/updates
New Business:
H.  Board Member Comments and Announcements
I Adjournment

2

Printed on April 12, 2018 10:59 AM




Wes-Mon-Ty RC&D Board of Directors @
April 17, 2018 - 10:00 A.M.
Mom’s Place —Marion County, WV

AGENDA

Call to Order — vice-president Utterback

Pledge of Allegiance - Jim Foster

Approval of Agenda -

Devotions — host

Introduction of Guests —

Report on Board Members -

Minutes of 3-20-18 — Bill Coffindaffer

Treasurer's Report — Bob True

Correspondence — Salem Elementary School; Bank Statements

Committee Reports

By-Laws Committee
Audit Committee

Old Business

2018 Goals and Objectives/December Meetings
319 project planning

RC&D membership review

FY-18 WVCA Projects

Fundraising

New Business

Nominating Committee

Coordinator’s Report

2016 — USDA-NRCS Conservation Innovation Grant — Seed delivered. Reimbursement received
$655.01. Delivering seed to 8 farms and taking before pictures.
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation- "Pulling it Together” Grant —final reports completed

and submitted. Final reimbursement $130 requested.
USDA — NRCS- Video Demonstrations -

Barbour County Fairgrounds Project — June 9, 2018. Purchased wild animal footprint stamps

and supplies for hiking trail event.

Agency and Organization Reports

Grassland Committee Report — Bill Coffindaffer

Grange Report - Jim Foster

WV Association of Conservation Districts Report — J/im Foster

NACD, WV RC&D Association, Legislative and Budget Update - Joe Gumm, Don Headley
Solid Waste Management/Recycling — Joe Gumm, Jim McDonald

Open Discussion

Next Meeting




City Council of Buckhannon - 7:00 pm in Council Chambers
Meeting Agenda for Thursday, April 19, 2018

A.  Callto Order
A.1  Moment of Silence
A.2 Pledge to the Flag of the United States of America
A.3 Mayor's Greetings

B.  Recognized Guests
B.1 Fire Department QOfficial Oath & Pinning of Probationary Fire Fighter Ethan Smith

C. Department & Board Reports
C.1 Information Coordinator/Grant Researcher- Callie Cronin Sams
WVWC Internship; Natalie Schaffner
C.2 Public Works Director- Jerry Arnold
C.3 Finance Director- Amberle Jenkins
C.4 Police Chief-Matthew Gregory
C.5 City Attorney- Toem O'Neill

D. Correspondence & information
D.1 Letter to FirstEnergy Foundation re: Updates on Colonial Theatre Project
D.2 Press Release WVWC Students Presentation for City Projects
D.3 FRN Proclamations re: Child Abuse Prevention & Awareness
D.4 COB Volunteer Center Coordinator Announcement
D.5 Letter to Suddenlink re: City Partnership at Stockert Youth & Community Center
D.6 Press Release City Partnership with Suddenlink reaps laptops & tech deal for SYCC
D.7 Thank you Letters re: Gift Supporting Projects
D.8 BU Pool Rental Contract Re: UCARE & National Night Out

£. Consent Agenda
E.1 Approval of Minutes-Regular 04/05/18 & Special 04/05/18 & 04/17/18
E.2 Approval of Building and Wiring Permits
E.3 Approval of Payment of the Bills

F. Strategic Issues for Discussion and/or Vote

F.1 Creation of Municipal Complete Count Committee Re: US Census Bureau

F.2 Recommendation from Fagade Comm. to approve grant expenditures for Warehouse Gym

£.3  Discussion for Draft Ordinance Amendment-Animal Care & Control re: Tethering of Dogs/
Temperature Guideline

F.4 City Council meeting date of May 17" Rescheduled for Tuesday, May 15, 2018 due to WVSF Events

F.5 Request Proposal for Zoning Change of 1 Armory Road From C2 to Industrial District to
Recommend to Planning Commission

F.6 Discussion Health Insurance Renewal

F.7 Resolution 2018-06 GF Budget Revision

F.8 Resolution 2018-07 Opioid Crisis as a Public Nuisance

F.9 Representation Agreement COB & The Webb Law Centre, PLLC re: Claims against

Prescription Drug Distributors

G. Comments and Announcements
G.1 Mary Albaugh
G.2 Pamela Cuppari
G.3 ClJRylands
G.4 Robbie Skinner
G.S David Thomas
G.6 Susan Alai

H.  Mayor's Comments and Announcements
H.1 Mayor's 2018 Strawberry Welcome
H.2 2™ Annual Wilbert Grubb Day May 16, 2018 at 3pm at PSC
H.3 11" Annual Service to Yauth Champion Award May 17, 2018 at 3pm at SYCC
H4 12" Annual Friendly Way Day Celebration May 18, 2018 at 3pm at PSC
H.5  Arbor Day & Friday Night Lights-Light up the Marquee at the Colonial Theatre 04/27/18 8pm

I.  Adjournment



